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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Directorate of Training and Education
2020 S. Arlington Heights Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60005-4102

September 30, 2010

Mr. William Wilson
President
Americans for Limited Government
9900 Main Street, Suite 303
Fairfax, VA 22031-3907

Dear Mr. Wilson:

OFFICE OF TRNG & ED il!I002

Please disregard the fee waiver letter sent to you by the Directorate of Training and Education dated
September 28, 2010.

Sincerely,

W~[.~
Henry E. Payne
Disclosure Officer
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